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February 10, 2025 

 

Perry Township Schools Holder Field Baseball & Softball Complex  
4355 E. Stop 11 Road  

Indianapolis, IN 46227 

 

 

TO: ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Bidding Requirements, Contract Forms, Contract 

Conditions, the Specifications and the Drawings dated January 7, 2025, by Schmidt Associates. 

Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 

subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

This Addendum consists of Pages ADD 3-1 through ADD 3-1 and attached Schmidt Associates 

Addendum No. 03 , dated February 10, 2025, consisting of 2 pages and 2 drawing sheets.  

 

 

 

 

 
ADDENDUM 

NO. 03 
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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
FEBRUARY 10, 2025 
PREPARED BY SCHMIDT ASSOCIATES FOR: 
HOLDER FIELD PHASE 2 
PERRY TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS 

This Addendum consists of 2 Addendum pages and 2 attachment pages totaling 4 pages. 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting its number on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 
subject the Bid to disqualification. This Addendum is part of the Contract Documents. 

Bidder is encouraged to verify with reprographer of record all Addenda issued (do not rely exclusively on 
third party plan room services). 

PART 1 - CHANGES TO PRIOR ADDENDA (NOT APPLICABLE) 

PART 2 - CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL 

Modifications described herein shall be incorporated in the Project Manual. All other Work shall remain 
unchanged. 

2.1 DIVISION 32 - EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS 

A. Section 321823.99 “SYNTHETIC TURF PLAYING SURFACE”   

1. ADD Paragraph 2.1.A.6 as follows:   

“6. Geo Surfaces 

2. MODIFY Paragraph 2.2.C.1 as follows:   

1. All pitching mounds, catcher areas, batting boxes, and 1st run lane (6’) must 
have a separate wear area for easy replacement.  Include 2 replacement areas 
for each location.  

PART 3 - CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS 

Modifications described herein shall be incorporated in the Drawings. All other Work shall remain un-
changed. 

3.1 DRAWING SHEETS: ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND REPLACEMENTS 
DRAWING NO. INDICATE ACTION: ADD (A), DELETE (D), 

DELETE & REPLACE (R), 

T-SERIES DRAWINGS 
T-501 DELETE AND REPLACE 
TS101 DELETE AND REPLACE 
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END OF ADDENDUM 3 

BIDDER QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following Bidder Questions and Answers is being made available to Bidders for informational pur-
poses only and is not a part of the Addendum.  

1. Regards to Drawing T501-Detail 3D Backbone/Grounding Schematics, it states to install (?) 4-pair 
Cat6 UTP.  Can you confirm if this is required and if so, how many Cat6 cables are required? 

a. No, Cat 6 backbone cabling will not be required.  See  updated Addendum #2 

2. Regards to Drawing T501-Detail 3D Backbone/Grounding Schematics, we are to install (1) 6 
strand SM fiber from the new Concessions to Baseball Press Box and Softball Press Box.  Can you 
confirm that the “Incoming Service from Elementary School” is provided and installed by others? 
The contractor will need to provide and install 12-strand fiber from the Elementary school MDF 
room to the new concession building and terminate in the new cabinet.  From the cabinet in the 
concession building provide 6-strand fiber and route to the varsity baseball press box and termi-
nate in the sound / data cabinet.   In the new sound / data cabinet varsity baseball route 6 - 
strand fiber to the Varsity softball press box and terminate in the new Softball sound / data cabi-
net.  See updated  Addendum #2 

  
3. Are we to provide rack mount or wall mount fiber enclosures for new fiber being installed in the 

Press Boxes?  Rack mount fiber enclosures.  Rack Mount 
  

4. Regards to Drawing T501-Detail 5C, can you confirm that this is for the Varsity Press Boxes and 
not the JV Press Boxes that are part of the Alternate?  All work will only be for the Varsity Press 
boxes and no Division 27 work required in the JV press boxes.  See updated attached Addendum 
#2 

5. Are the Cat6A cables to be installed in the “Sound Rack”   Yes, provide patch panels and fiber 
enclosures for each of the racks. 

  
6. Regards to Alternate 01, are we to include wall and AP data locations as well as copper/fiber 

backbones cables in the Alternate? 
1. If so, will a drawing showing the conduit path to each Press Box be published?  There 

will be no Division 27 scope related to JV press boxes.  See updated Addendum #2 

 


